
   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, August 06, 2020 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - July 2, 2020 

Requests 
5. Request by Garry & Nina Lassiter for a side yard setback variance at 153 Hoot Owl Lane. 

Presently zoned R-1R. [Map 096A, Parcel 008, District 3]. Item has been removed from 

the agenda. 
6. Request by Tim Carrington for a side yard setback variance at 174 West River Bend Drive. 

Presently zoned R-1R. [Map 119A, Parcel 114, District 3]. Item has been removed from 

the agenda. 
7. Request by Danny Copelan to rezone 5.00 acres at 931 Pea Ridge Road from AG-2 to C-

1. [Map 092, Parcel 017001001, District 2]. * 

8. Request by Mark Smith for a rear yard setback variance at 147 Collis Marina Road. 

Presently zoned RM-2. [Map 104B, Parcel 012, District 3].  

9. Request by Mark Smith to rezone 0.46 acres at 147 Collis Marina Road from RM-2 to RM-

2. [Map 104B, Parcel 012, District 3]. * 

10. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Farmers and Merchants Bank for a front, rear, 

and side yard setback variance on Scott Road. Presently zoned R-1. [Map102, Parcel 002, 

District 3]. 
11. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Farmers and Merchants Bank to rezone 171.23 

acres on Scott Road from R-1 to C-3. [Map 102, Parcel 002, District 3]. * 

12. Request by Putnam County Board of Commissioners to rezone .60 acres at 149 Collis 

Marina Road from RM-2 to R-1.  [Map 104B, Parcel 013, District 3].* 

13. Request by Putnam County Board of Commissioners to rezone .54 acres at 151 Collis 

Marina Road from RM-2 to R-1. [Map 104B, Parcel 014, District 3].*  

  

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 18,2020 at 6:30 P.M., 

in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

1



The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event 

the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members 

of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established 

in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 

706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

2



File Attachments for Item:

4. Approval of Minutes - July 2, 2020

3



 

 

Draft Minutes 

July 2, 2020 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, July 

02, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman James Marshall, Jr. called the meeting to order 

 

2. Attendance 

Ms. Lisa Jackson called the roll 

 

PRESENT:  

Chairman James Marshall, Jr. 

Member Maurice Hill, Jr. 

Member Martha Farley 

 

ABSENT: 

Vice Chairman Tim Pierson 

 

STAFF: 

Lisa Jackson 

Putnam County Attorney, Adam Nelson 

 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Ms. Lisa Jackson read the Rules of Procedures. 

 

Minutes 

4. Approval of Minutes- June 4, 2020 & June 10, 2020 

Motion to approve the June 4, 2020 & June 10, 2020 minutes made by Member Hill, 

Seconded by Member Farley 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Hill, Member Farley  

 

 

Requests  

 

5. Request by Tim Carrington for a side yard setback variance at 174 West River Bend Drive. 

Presently zoned R-1R. [Map 119A, Parcel 114, District 3]. The applicant is requesting to 

withdraw without prejudice. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice at 174 West River 

Bend Drive [Map 119A, Parcel 114, District 3].  

 

4



 

 

Draft Minutes 

July 2, 2020 

Motion to approve the request by Tim Carrington, to withdraw without prejudice at 174 

West River Bend Drive made by Member Farley, Seconded by Member Hill 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Hill, Member Farley  

 

6. Request by Robert & Mariann Letson for a front and rear yard setback variance at 106 Glad 

Cove. Presently zoned R-2. [Map 111C, Parcel 032, District 4]. Mrs. Mariann Letson 

represented this request. She stated that they would like to construct a one bay garage with 

storage space on their nonconforming property. She added that it is her wish that they move 

to the home permanently and would need extra space. James Mallory, contractor for Mr. & 

Mrs. Letson, stated that the width and shape of the lot does not allow them to meet the 

setbacks required by the county. The location of the proposed garage would be the least 

intrusive and the best spot to not impede anyone’s view. No one spoke in opposition of this 

request. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval of a 15-foot front yard setback variance, being 15 

feet from the front property line, and a 20-foot rear yard setback variance, being 80 feet 

from the nearest point to the lake at 106 Glad Cove [Map 111C, Parcel 032, District 4]. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Robert & Mariann Letson for a front and rear yard 

setback variance at 106 Glad Cove made by Member Farley, Seconded by Member Farley 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Hill, Member Farley  

 

7. Request by Jason Sells, agent for Interfor U.S. Inc. for a front yard setback variance at 370 

Dennis Station Road. Presently zoned I-M. [Map 059, Parcel 019, District 4]. This item has 

been removed from the agenda. 
 

8. Request by Sharon Pennamon for conditional use on Glenwood Springs Road. Presently 

zoned AG-1. [Map 050, Parcel 002001, District 1]. Ms. Sharon Pennamon represented this 

request. She approached the board and gave them individual detailed documents for her 

request. She stated that she is the owner of Anointed Dance Ministries Inc., a nonprofit that 

teaches individuals how to praise and worship the lord through dance, while also learning the 

word of God. The ministry has been in business for 6 years establishing relationships with 

Eatonton and the surrounding counties. Today she is asking for conditional use to establish a 

community center with a focus on charity health and educational enrichment. The mission of 

Compass Community Center is to provide a safe community space that fosters the growth and 

development of the mind, body, and spirit of all participants. The mission will be achieved 

through the channels of, but not limited to: physical activity, social groups, educational 

initiatives, and community events. The vision is to be an instrument of support, guidance, and 

accountability within the community of Putnam County in Eatonton, GA. The center will 

offer after school programs, youth develop programs, and youth apprenticeship programs. 

The programs will range from grades k-12. Students will have access to one on one and group 

homework help and tutoring, academic enrichment activities (in Science, Technology, Math, 

Reading, and Standardized Testing). Physical activities include nature trails and learning 

about wildlife, games, and more. There is an onsite family farm which will be used as 

agricultural educational resource for the center. The center will seek to partner with local 

businesses to create employment opportunities for students who successfully complete the 

apprenticeship program. Compass Community center will provide activities, classes, clubs, 

and events to meet the engagement and entertainment needs of the community. This includes: 

5



 

 

Draft Minutes 

July 2, 2020 

dance classes, basketball fundamental classes, swimming and water aerobics, tumbling, art 

classes with open studio time, sewing, gardening, book club, chess club, and bible study. The 

center has no intentions of being used as a night club and no alcohol will be allowed or sold 

on the premises. She provided a folder to the board that contains information on Compass 

Community Center. It includes: the building layout, membership costs, hours of operation, a 

list of programs and services with a description of each program. Chairman Marshall stated 

that this is an ambitious undertaking. He asked Ms. Pennamon how long she expected for this 

process to take if she is approved. Ms. Pennamon responded that they are looking at 2022. 

Chairman Marshall asked what her funding strains were. Ms. Pennamon stated that they 

are looking into government grants. Chairman Marshall stated that the activities will keep 

the children safe, engaged, and out of trouble. No one spoke in opposition of this request. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval of conditional use for a community center located 

on Glenwood Springs Road and identified as map 050, Parcel 002001, with the following 

conditions: 

1. The development shall substantially comply with the submitted plans in support of the 

conditional use application. 

2. The uses allowed under the conditional use shall be limited to those that conform with 

agricultural education pursuits, to include recreational and instructional uses for youth 

development and afterschool programming, and any other use or accessory use allowed 

within A-1. 

3. Subject to Section 66-157 of the Code of Ordinances, this conditional use permit shall be 

issued for a period of two years and will be reviewed for compliance. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Sharon Pennamon, for conditional commercial use for a 

community center located on Glenwood Springs Road made by Member Hill, Seconded by 

Member Farley 
Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Hill, Member Farley  

 

9. Request by Danny Copelan to rezone 5.00 acres at 931 Pea Ridge Road from AG-2 to C-

2. [Map 092, Parcel 017001001, District 3]. * The applicant is requesting to withdraw 

without prejudice. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice at 931 Pea Ridge 

Road [Map 092, Parcel 017001001, District 3].  

 

Motion to approve the request by Danny Copelan to withdraw without prejudice at 931 Pea 

Ridge Road made by Member Farley, Seconded by Member Hill 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Hill, Member Farley 

 

10. Request by Mark Smith, agent for Mary Wooten to rezone 0.46 acres at 147 Collis Road 

from R-1 to RM-2. [Map 104B, Parcel 012, District 3]. * This item has been tabled until 

the August 6, 2020 public hearing meeting. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to table the item until the August 6, 2020 public 

hearing meeting at 147 Collis Marina Road [Map 104B, Parcel 012, District 3]. 

 

6



 

 

Draft Minutes 

July 2, 2020 

Motion to table the request by Mark Smith, agent for Mary Wooten to rezone 0.46 acres at 

147 Collis Road from R-1 to RM-2 made by Member Hill, Seconded by Member Farley 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Hill, Member Farley 

 
New Business 

None 

Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting made by Member Hill, Seconded by Member Farley 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Hill, Member Farley 

 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:50 p.m. 

 

 
 

Attest: 

 

 
 

________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      James Marshall, Jr. 

Director      Chairman 

7



File Attachments for Item:

5. Request by Garry & Nina Lassiter for a side yard setback variance at 153 Hoot Owl Lane. Presently 

zoned R-1R. [Map 096A, Parcel 008, District 3].

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



 

1 

 

     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

July 27, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/6/2020 

 

5. Request by Garry & Nina Lassiter for a side yard setback variance at 153 Hoot Owl Lane. Presently zoned R-1R. [Map 096A, Parcel 

008, District 3]. The item has been removed from the agenda. 

  

 

   

 

 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an elected 

official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 18, 2020, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

21



 

2 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including 

the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceed the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the 

requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact thA.D.A.DA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

22



File Attachments for Item:

6. Request by Tim Carrington for a side yard setback variance at 174 West River Bend Drive. Presently 

zoned R-1R. [Map 119A, Parcel 114, District 3].

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



119
A1

11

119
A1

12

119A074

119
A0

67

119A068119A069

119A070
119A071

119A072

119A073

119A076

119A042

119A041

119A040
119A039

119A038

119A043
119A044119A045119A046

119A047

119
A0

52
119

A0
53

119
A0

54

119A058
119A059

119
A0

60

119
A0

61119
A0

62

119A064

119A037

119A036
119A026

119A025119A023

11
9A

02
2

11
9A

02
0

Blue Heron Dr

W Rive rbend Dr NE

Blue He ron Dr

R-1R

RM-3

Middle Georgia Regional Commission
175 Emery Hwy

Suite C
Macon, Georgia 31217

(478) 751-6160
Web:

www.middlegeorgiarc.org

IT GIS Services

DATE: JUNE 2020

MAP 119A
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

ZONING MAPS

µ
1:2,400SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 200 '

70 99 100
14 41 42 69 71 98 101

13 15 40 43 68 72 97 102
12 16 39 44 67 73 96 103 121
11 17 38 45 66 74 95 104 120 122
10 18 37 46 65 75 94 105 119 123
9 19 36 47 64 76 93 106 118 124 130
8 20 35 48 63 77 92 107 117 125 129
7 21 34 49 62 78 91 108 116 126 128
6 22 33 50 61 79 90 109 115 127
5 23 32 51 60 80 89 110 114
4 24 31 52 59 81 88 111
3 25 30 53 58 82 87 112
2 26 29 54 57 83 86 113
1 27 28 55 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGEND

Eatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

Zoning
Overlay District
 No Code
AG-1
AG-1 CITY

AG-2
C-1
C-1 CITY
C-2

C-2 CITY
I-M
IND-1 CITY
IND-2

IND-2 CITY
MHP
PUBLIC
PUBLIC CITY

R - 1 CITY
R - 2 CITY
R - 3 CITY
R - 4 CITY

R-1
R-1R
R-2
RM-1

RM-2
RM-3
VILLAGE

31



119A115

119A117

119A116

119A118

11
9A

11
3

119A114

119A110

119
A1

11 11
9A

11
2

119A106

119A107

119A109

119A129

119A128
119A132

W Riverbe nd Dr NE

R-1R

32



119A111

11
9A

11
2

119A074

11
9A

06
7

119A068

119A069

119A070

119A071119A072

119A073

119A075

119A076

119A077

11
9A

08
6

119A065

119A066

119A042
119A041

119A040

119A039

119A051

119A038

119A043

119A044
119A045

119A046

119A047

119A048

119A049

11
9A

05
2

11
9A

05
3

11
9A

05
4

119
A0

55

119A057
119A058

119A056

119A05911
9A

06
0

11
9A

06
1

11
9A

06
2119A063

119A064
119A050

119A037

119A036
119A027

119A026119A025
119A023119A021 119A022

11
9A

02
0

119 002

Blue Heron Dr

W Rive
rbend Dr NE

Blue Heron Dr

Middle Georgia Regional Commission
175 Emery Hwy

Suite C
Macon, Georgia 31217

(478) 751-6160
Web:

www.middlegeorgiarc.org

IT GIS Services

DATE: JUNE 2020

MAP 119A
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

FUTURE LAND USE MAPS

µ
1:2,400SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 200 '

70 99 100
14 41 42 69 71 98 101

13 15 40 43 68 72 97 102
12 16 39 44 67 73 96 103 121
11 17 38 45 66 74 95 104 120 122
10 18 37 46 65 75 94 105 119 123
9 19 36 47 64 76 93 106 118 124 130
8 20 35 48 63 77 92 107 117 125 129
7 21 34 49 62 78 91 108 116 126 128
6 22 33 50 61 79 90 109 115 127
5 23 32 51 60 80 89 110 114
4 24 31 52 59 81 88 111
3 25 30 53 58 82 87 112
2 26 29 54 57 83 86 113
1 27 28 55 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

Agriculture/Forestry

Commercial

Industrial

Mixed Use

Park/Recreation/Conservation

Public/institutional

Residential

Transportation/Communication/Utilities

Undeveloped/Vacant

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGEND
Eatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

33



 

1 

 

     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

July 27, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/6/2020 

 

6. Request by Tim Carrington for a side yard setback variance at 174 West River Bend Drive. Presently zoned R-1R. [Map 119A, Parcel 

114, District 3]. The item has been removed from the agenda. 

   

 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an elected 

official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 18, 2020, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 
 

34



 

2 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including 

the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceed the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the 

requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact thA.D.A.DA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

35



File Attachments for Item:

7. Request by Danny Copelan to rezone 5.00 acres at 931 Pea Ridge Road from AG-2 to C-1. [Map 092, 

Parcel 017001001, District 2]. *

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



093 058

093 060

093 049

093
050

093
055

093 05
4093 051 093 052001 093 061002

093 059

093
061004

092
017001

002

092 017001 001

093 052

092
017001

Sparta Hwy

Pea Ridge Rd SE

Pea Ridge Ln SE

Sparta Hwy

AG-1

C-1

AG-2

61



 

1 

 

     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

July 27, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/6/2020 

 

7. Request by Danny Copelan to rezone 5.00 acres at 931 Pea Ridge Road from AG-2 to C-1. [Map 092, Parcel 017001001, District 2]. * 

The applicant is requesting to rezone 5.00 acres from AG-2 to C-1 to establish a commercial business. The concept plan shows a 

convenience store with gas station fuel pumps. This proposed commercial business will be located at the corner of Georgia State Route 16 

and Pea Ridge Road. The desired use is consistent with the allowed uses, as listed in Sec. 66-103. - Uses allowed of the C-1 zoning district. 

The C-1 use could impact a couple of nearby properties. Still, overall, it would not adversely affect the area given that the proposed 

location is at the corner of a state highway and a main arterial road. Georgia State Route 16 is a major thoroughfare through Putnam 

County, and Pea Ridge Road is an important connector between Georgia State Route 16, U.S. Highway 441, and the Lake Oconee area. 

The property can be used as it is currently zoned; however, it would be more marketable as commercial in its given location. Although the 

Future Land Use Comprehensive Plan is Agriculture in this area, the location of this property makes it prime for commercial-1 

development. If approved, the proposed development could adversely impact and create congestion for this busy intersection.  Therefore, 

staff recommends that the developer installs a deceleration lane on Pea Ridge Road. Additional right-of-way to accommodate the 

deceleration lane and a ten-foot shoulder shall be dedicated by the developer to the county. 

  

 

62

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_CODI_S66-103USAL


 

2 

 

 

House 

House 

House 

Request by Danny Copepan at 931 Pea Ridge Road from AG-2 to C-1 

63



 

3 

 

The staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 5.00 acres at 931 Pea Ridge Road [Map 092, Parcel 017001001, District 2] 

from AG-2 to C-1 with the following condition:  

(1) The developer shall construct a deceleration lane in accordance with the Georgia Department of Transportation Regulations 

for Driveway & Encroachment Control to service the entrance on Pea Ridge Road of the development.  Additional right-of-way to 

accommodate the deceleration lane and a ten-foot shoulder shall be dedicated by the developer to the county. 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an elected 

official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 18, 2020, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including 

the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceed the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the 

requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact thA.D.A.DA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

64



File Attachments for Item:

8. Request by Mark Smith for a rear yard setback variance at 147 Collis Marina Road. Presently zoned 

RM-2. [Map 104B, Parcel 012, District 3].

65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



 

1 

 

     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

July 27, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/6/2020 

 

 

8.   Request by Mark Smith for a rear yard setback variance at 147 Collis Marina Road. Presently zoned RM-2. [Map 104B, Parcel 012, 

District 3].  The applicant is requesting a 35-foot rear yard setback variance, being 65 feet from the nearest point to the lake. He would 

like to combine this property with the adjacent lot to build two 5-unit buildings. The buildings would be a total of 10,800 square feet each. 

This lot is unique in its shape and measures 570 feet in length and has a lot width at building setback of 100 feet. The 35-foot variance will 

allow proper access to the proposed units and meet the 30-foot front yard setback minimum.  Moreover, due to the unique shape of the two 

parcels along with the limited buildable area, a rear yard setback is needed.  Therefore, this request meets the conditions as stated in 

Putnam County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1). 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

86



 

2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The staff recommendation is for approval of a 35-foot rear yard setback variance, being 65 feet from the nearest point to the lake 

at 147 Collis Marina Road [104B, Parcel 012, District 3] with the following condition: 

(1) This approval is conditioned upon the Board of Commissioners’ approving the request to rezone the same said property from 

RM-2 with conditions to RM-2 with conditions. 

Proposed parcel 

To be combined 

With 104B012 

Request by by Mark Smith for a rear yard 

setback variance at 147 Collis Marina 

Road 

87



 

3 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an elected 

official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 18, 2020, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including 

the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceed the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the 

requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact thA.D.A.DA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

88



File Attachments for Item:

9. Request by Mark Smith to rezone 0.46 acres at 147 Collis Marina Road from RM-2 to RM-2. [Map 

104B, Parcel 012, District 3]. *

89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



 

1 

 

     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

July 27, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/6/2020 

 

9. Request by Mark Smith to rezone 0.46 acres at 147 Collis Marina Road from RM-2 to RM-2. [Map 104B, Parcel 012, District 3]. * The 

applicant is seeking to rezone this parcel in order to combine it with an adjacent RM-2 parcel consisting of 1.40-acre.  Once combined, the 

applicant would like to develop two Multi-Family Townhome buildings consisting of 10 units in total.  This property is landlocked and is 

adjacent to and behind the RM-2 property in which it is to be combined with  The proposed use is consistent with the allowed uses as listed 

in Sec. 66-93. - Uses allowed of RM-2. The adjacent property is zoned RM-2, and the property directly across Collis Marina Road is 

currently zoned RM-3. Therefore, the proposed use is suitable in view of the zoning and development of the adjacent and nearby property. 

The proposed development would have a minimum adverse effect on the existing use, value, or usability of adjacent or nearby properties. 

The Future Land Use Comprehensive Plan is Residential in this area, and there are adjacent similar developments. Recent development 

trends also indicate that single-family and multi-family development will continue to occur in this area. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

117

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_MUMIREDI_S66-93USAL


 

2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed parcel 

To be combined 

With 104B012 

Request by Mark Smith to rezone 0.46 

acres at 147 Collis Marina Road from RM-

2 to RM-2 

118



 

3 

 

 The staff recommendation is for approval of the proposed rezoning at 147 Collis Marina Road [Map 104B, Parcel 012, District 3] 

from RM-2 to RM-2, subject to the following conditions: 

(1) This parcels must be combined with the adjacent parcel: Map 104B, Parcel 011, and cannot be used or sold as standalone 

parcels,  

(2) A 15-foot wide landscape buffer shall be established adjacent to all single-family residential zoned property,  

(3) Must have a minimum of a 30-foot easement with at least a 20-foot paved bed that will begin at the entrance of the combined 

properties on Collis Marina Road and stop at the property line of the Map 104B Parcel 012,  

(4) Vehicles shall not be parked on the easement at any time. 

(5) This rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the recordation of the plats, as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an elected 

official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 18, 2020, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including 

the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceed the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the 

requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact thA.D.A.DA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

119



File Attachments for Item:

10. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Farmers and Merchants Bank for a front, rear, and side yard 

setback variance on Scott Road. Presently zoned R-1. [Map102, Parcel 002, District 3].

120



121



122



123



124



125



x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x

x

x

x

(30' R/W)

(60' R/W)
(60' R/W)

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

±1.1 M
ILES TO

 STATE HW
Y #44

(R/W VARIES) (R/W VARIES)

(30' R/W)

±24' DIRT RD

±24' DIRT RD

±12' DIRT RD

±12' DIRT RD

±12' DIRT RD

LL3
7
0

3
5
0

LL

351
LL

369
LL

L.L
. 3

70

L.L
. 3

69

L.L
. 3

50

L.L
. 3

51

L.L
. 3

69

L.L
. 3

68

SCOTT ROAD

HARM
O

NY RO
AD

SAMMONS PARKWAY

SAMMONS PARKWAY
ACCESS

HARM
O

NY RO
AD

HARMONY ROAD GA HWY 44

SCOTT ROAD

N58°24'55"E

300.17'

S55°34'33"W

330.96'

S28°45'02"E

439.29'

S25°44'04"E

402.36'

N 44°36'20" W
2590.80'

N 19°02'39" W
565.22'

N 24°16'13" W
583.72'

S 74°05'51" W 513.84'

S 48°35'27" E
514.35'

N 71°07'03" E 553.26'

N 73°08'58" E 344.63'

S2
9°

14
'38

"W

44
7.

08
' (

TO
TA

L)

IPF 15.11'
BACK

S38°35'28"E

370.97'

N32°58'50"W

300.09'

S 47°33'14" E
494.40'

N 57°3'7" E

TIE=299.90'

L2

L3
C1 C2

C3

C4
L4

C5

C6

L5

C7

L6

C8

C9

L7

L8

L9

L1
0

L11
L12

L1
3

N 
11

°4
2'

6"
 E

24
8.

18
'

S55°34'24"W

358.46'

L1

171.23 Acres
Tract 1

189P. POLE
0.00

Hospice Site
2.0 Acs

Open
Lawn

Entrance

SCOTT ROAD

H
A

R
M

O
N

Y
 R

O
A

D

SAM
M

O
NS PARKW

AY

SAMMONS PARKWAY

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 4
4

Expansion Site
9.91 Acs

Commercial Site
5.0 Acs

Commercial Site
4.4 Acs

Commercial Site
4.6 Acs

Commercial Site
4.3 Acs

Assisted Living
Expansion /

Medical Office Site
4.60 Acs

Open Lawn

Residential Area
11.0 Acs

Existing
Pond

Pond
Access /
Docks

Maintenance
Area

4.33 Acs

Boat / Trailer
Storage Site

6.89 Acs

Pond Access /
Docks

Commercial Site
2.38 Acs

Commercial Site
2.36 Acs

Commercial Site
2.34 Acs

Community
Park Area
7.60 Acs

Service /
Construction

Entrance

Entrance

Existing
Pond

Pond Access /
Docks

Assisted Living
Site

6.78 Acs

300' (
TYP)

500' (
TYP

)

Residential Area
29.5 Acs

Residential Area
12.5 Acs

Proposed Roads

Existing Roads

POND

LAKE
OCONEE

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

15

14

13

2

1

O
C

O
N

EE W
O

O
D

S SU
BD

.

GA POWER CO'S

LAKE OCONEE

SEC
TIO

N
 B

SAM
M

O
N

S PAR
K SU

BD
.

SAMMONS PARK SUBD.

O
C

O
N

EE W
O

O
D

S SU
BD

.

SEC
TIO

N
 C

N/F LAKE OCONEE
PRESBYTERIAN

CHURCH

N/F LAKE OCONEE
LUTHERAN
CHURCH

N/F THOMAS G.
SCOTT

N
/F BR

YAN
 T. C

AR
R

O
LL

N/F ELMER
GORDON MOORE

N/F GREEN

SCOTT ROAD DEVELOPMENT
CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN

APRIL 1, 2020

800'400'0This plan is conceptual in nature and is an approximate representation of potential land
uses, sizes, locations and circulation patterns. The plan is intended to be developed over a
period of time and should maintain flexibility to accommodate specific soil conditions,
environmental concerns, physical constraints, market conditions and design parameters.

126



127



128



129



 

1 

 

     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

July 27, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/6/2020 

 

10. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Farmers and Merchants Bank for a front, rear, and side yard setback variance on Scott Road. 

Presently zoned R-1. [Map102, Parcel 002, District 3]. The applicant is requesting a 50-foot setback variance from the front, rear, and 

side yard property lines. This request is consistent with the minimum setback requirement in other similar zoning districts, such as the 

Village and RM-3. Also, this requirement as written places an undue hardship on the developer if asked to install a deceleration, turn lane, 

and right of way to be dedicated to the county. Therefore, staff recommends that this request be granted, and Section 66-110(c) (1)& (3) 

along with 66-110-(g) be amended to reflect the same.   

The staff recommendation is for approval of the proposed 50-foot front, rear, and side yard setback and buffer variance on Scott 

Road. Presently zoned R-1. [Map102, Parcel 002, District 3]. 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an elected 

official in Putnam County within the last five years. 
 

130



 

2 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 18, 2020, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including 

the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceed the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the 

requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact thA.D.A.DA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

131



File Attachments for Item:

11. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Farmers and Merchants Bank to rezone 171.23 acres on Scott 

Road from R-1 to C-3. [Map 102, Parcel 002, District 3]. *

132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



 

1 

 

     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

July 27, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/6/2020 

 

11. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Farmers and Merchants Bank, to rezone 171.23 acres on Scott Road from R-1 to C-3. [Map 

102, Parcel 002, District 3]. * The applicant is requesting to rezone 171 acres along Scott Road from R-1 to C-3 Zoning. The subject 

property abuts C-1 and C-2 zoning districts. It also abuts a property that is zoned R-1, but a church is located on the property. They are 

seeking to establish a commercial and residential mixed-use community along the Scott Road connector.  The proposed development will 

consist of the following: eight commercial sites, totaling 35.29 acres; residential mixed consisting of 53 acres and totaling 424 units; 

assisted living/independent living/ memory care having 5.82 acres; there will be 4.6 acres designated for expansion area; hospice care 

consisting of 2 acres; event space covering 1 acre; community park will have 7.6 acres; boat storage area of 6.89 acres; maintenance area 

consisting of 4.33 acres; open area/pond/ROW will consist of 50.7 acres; and walking/cart paths will total 2.75 miles  According to the 

applicant’s traffic impact study, the primary use will be the assisted living facility, which will be 130,000 square feet with an adjacent 

medical office and hospice. However, there will be 196 residential units. The traffic study adds that all the ancillary uses will be considered 

as internal uses and should generate minimal external traffic. Their study is also proposing that the commercial component of the 

development fronts Scott Road so that 100% of that traffic will enter and exit to and from Scott Road.   

However, the main entrance to the residential and assisted living component will have at least two access points, one on Scott Road and 

one on Sammons Parkway. As proposed, this project will take 20 years to reach 100% build-out. The study shows a four-phase 

development plan beginning in 2021 if approved.  The first phase is from 2021-2026 in which the hospice facility will be built entirely, the 

assisted living/independent living/memory care will be 77% complete, the residential mixed units and the commercial sites will be at 35% 

completion. Complete details can be found on page 3 of the traffic impact study.  The first phase will yield an increase in traffic by a total 

of 2,406 two-way trips per day or a peak hour of existing and proposed of 507 pcph. Based on the study, the 2,000 Highway Capacity 

Manual suggests the capacity of two-lane, two-way highways to be 3,400 passenger cars per hour(pcph) for both directions and 1,700 pcph 

for one direction.  The study adds that a two-lane local street has typically a peak hour capacity of 1,000 vehicles per hour and is associated 

209



 

2 

 

with a 24 feet wide roadway with either curb and gutter or five feet shoulders. Scott Road is 20 feet wide roadway with narrow shoulders 

and does not meet the roadway width as specified in the study; however, the projected hourly demand is 507 vehicles per day.  The report 

indicates that a two-lane capacity evaluation to determine the Level of Service (“LOS”) on Scott Road under existing conditions and the 

first five years and full development. The LOS for the first five years is LOS C, which concludes that the existing roadway is adequate for 

the immediate projected traffic. However, at the full twenty-year development, the LOS on Scott Road does go to LOS D. Full details can 

be found in Appendix A of the applicant’s traffic study. The study suggests that the developer should plan a deceleration lane and left-turn 

lane at the main intersection of the development and Scott Road. The study shows that the projected increase of traffic on Harmony Road 

will have a minimal impact and will not change the level of service on the roadway or the intersection. The study offers that the installation 

of the signal at Scott and Highway 44 intersection will have a more significant impact on Harmony Road.      

 Furthermore, the proposed development is consistent with the existing residential, multi-family, and commercial developments in this area, 

and the comprehensive plan matches the proposed used for future mixed-use residential development. The proposed development should 

not have a negative impact on the surrounding and adjacent commercial zoned and used properties. There is no evidence that the proposed 

development would cause excessive or burdensome use of public services, nor should it affect police, fire protection, or sewer services. If 

approved, the staff recommends that the developer should install a deceleration lane and left-turn lane at the main intersection of the 

development and Scott Road. This installation shall be implemented prior to the completion of Phase One. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

210



 

3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Request by Rick McAllister, agent for 

Farmers and Merchants Bank, to rezone 

171.23 acres on Scott Road from R-1 to C-3.  

211



 

4 

 

 

 

The staff recommendation is for approval of the proposed to rezone 171.23 acres on Scott Road from R-1 to C-3. [Map 102, Parcel 

002, District 3] with the following conditions 

(1) The developer shall construct a deceleration lane and turn lane in accordance with the Georgia Department of Transportation Regulations 

for Driveway & Encroachment Control to service the main entrance on Scott Road to the residential portion of the development. 

Additional right-of-way to accommodate the deceleration lane and a ten-foot shoulder shall be dedicated by the developer to the county. It 

shall be completed by the developer prior to the completion of phase one.  

(2) The developer shall direct construction traffic through the entrance located at Sammons Parkway or the current ingress and egress point 

servicing the Putnam County Convenience Center, located approximately 672 feet from the intersection of Scott Road and Harmony Road. 

Subject to this condition, the Planning & Development Director may authorize, in writing, construction traffic along Scott Road on an as 

necessary basis. The intention of this condition is to minimize construction traffic along Scott Road. 
 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an elected 

official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 18, 2020, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including 

the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceed the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the 

requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

212



 

5 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact thA.D.A.DA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

213



File Attachments for Item:

12. Request by Putnam County Board of Commissioners to rezone .60 acres at 149 Collis Marina Road 

from RM-2 to R-1.  [Map 104B, Parcel 013, District 3].*

214



215



 

1 

 

     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

July 27, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/6/2020 

 
12. Request by Putnam County Board of Commissioners to rezone .60 acres at 149 Collis Marina Road from RM-2 to R-1.  [Map 104B, Parcel 013, 

District 3]. * On January 16, 2018, the Board of Commissioners approved the rezoning of the subject parcel from R-1 to RM-2 subject to the condition 

that such parcel be combined with adjacent parcels Map 104B, Parcel 011, Map 104B, Parcel 012, and Map 104B, Parcel 014.  The instant parcel was 

not combined with the above-referenced parcels, and there is no common developer or development plan to satisfy this condition. The use of the 

subject parcel is consistent with R-1, and such use is compatible with the zoning and development of the adjacent and nearby property. 
 

      The staff recommendation is for approval to rezone .60 acres at 149 Collis Marina Road [Map 104B, Parcel 013, District 3] from RM-2 to R-1. 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an elected 

official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 18, 2020, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

216



 

2 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including 

the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceed the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the 

requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact thA.D.A.DA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

217



File Attachments for Item:

13. Request by Putnam County Board of Commissioners to rezone .54 acres at 151 Collis Marina Road 

from RM-2 to R-1. [Map 104B, Parcel 014, District 3].*

 

218



219



 

1 

 

     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

July 27, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/6/2020 
 

13. Request by Putnam County Board of Commissioners to rezone .54 acres at 151 Collis Marina Road from RM-2 to R-1. [Map 104B, Parcel 014, 

District 3]. * On January 16, 2018, the Board of Commissioners approved the rezoning of the subject parcel from R-1 to RM-2 subject to the condition 

that such parcel be combined with adjacent parcels Map 104B, Parcel 011, Map 104B, Parcel 012, and Map 104B, Parcel 013.  The instant parcel was 

not combined with the above-referenced parcels, and there is no common developer or development plan to satisfy this condition. The use of the 

subject parcel is consistent with R-1, and such use is compatible with the zoning and development of the adjacent and nearby property. 

 

      The staff recommendation is for approval to rezone .54 acres at 151 Collis Marina Road [Map 104B, Parcel 014, District 3] from RM-2 to R-1. 
 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an elected 

official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 18, 2020, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

220



 

2 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including 

the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceed the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the 

requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact thA.D.A.DA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

221


	Top
	4.	080620 P&Z Minutes
	7-2-20 Minutes

	5.	P&Z 080620 Gary & Nina Lassiter
	8-6-20MAP
	Lassiter Variance
	096A008LV
	096A008ZOOM
	FutureLandUse096A008
	Lassiter SR

	6.	P&Z 080620 Tim Carrington
	8-6-20MAP
	Carrington Variance
	119A114LV
	119A114ZOOM
	FutureLandUse119A114
	Carrington SR

	7.	P&Z 080620 Danny Copelan
	8-6-20MAP
	Copelan Rezone
	FutureLandUse092017001001
	092017001001LV
	092017001001ZOOM
	Copelan SR

	8.	P&Z 080620 Mark Smith
	8-6-20MAP
	Smith Variance
	104B012LV
	104B012ZOOM
	FutureLandUse104B012
	Smith  Variance SR

	9.	P&Z 080620 Mark Smith
	8-6-20MAP
	Letters Received Regarding
	Mark Street Collis Rd
	Smith Rezone
	FutureLandUse104B012
	104B012LV
	104B012ZOOM
	Smith Rezoning SR

	10.	P&Z 080620 Rick McAllister, agent for Farmers and Merchants Bank
	8-6-20MAP
	ScottVariance
	Scott Road conceptual site plan 4-1-20
	1020021LV
	1020021ZOOM
	FutureLandUse102002
	Scott Rd. Variance SR

	11.	080620 Rick McAllister, agent for Farmers and Merchants Bank
	8-6-20MAP
	ScottRdRezone
	ScottRdConceptPlan
	1020021LV
	1020021ZOOM
	FutureLandUse102002
	Scott Rd. Rezoning SR

	12.	080620 P&Z Putnam BOC
	8-6-20MAP
	149 Collis SR

	13.	080620 P&Z Putnam BOC
	8-6-20MAP
	151 Collis Rd. SR

	Bottom

